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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 2:58 PM

To: KK Valuation

Ce: €hiau Chan (LKKAuta); Celine Fong (LK KAL)
Subject: WValuation Request

Hi Celing/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following wehicles:-

1) SKK7117M - Road tax expiry 27 Feb 2020, Feb 2013 Audl 5 2.0 TFSI QU (P}
2] SKB6639C - Road tax expiry 17 Jun 2020, Jun 2011 Nissan Teana 2.0A

\We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank yau.

Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit
OBS Bank Ltd

Tel - GETE 0026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The infarmation contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby natified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.




= Back te OneMatoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle M.
SKK7117M

Make f Model
AUDI / Q5 2.0 TFSIQU (PI)

Vehicle Type !
P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

Vehicle Attachment 1
With Roof Rack

Vehicle Scheme:
Mormal

Chassis Mo,

WAUZZZBR4DA0D35108

Propellant
Petrol

Engine Ma. :
CNCD06237

Botor Mo. :

=

Engine Capacity ;
1984 cc

Power Rating :

Maxirmum Power Output
165.0 kW (221 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
2365 kg

Lnladen Weight
1830 kg

Year Of Manufacture -

2012

Crriginal Registration Date ;

28 Feb 2013

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category :
E - Open Category

Quota Premium :
$94,890.00

COE Explry Date :
27 Feb 2023

Road Tax Expiry Date
27 Feb 2020

PARF Eligibility Explry Date
27 Feb 2023

Inspection Due Date :
27 Feb 2020

Intended Transfer Date ;
28 Feb 2020

CO2 Emission :
184.00 (g/km)

CEVAYES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission

-

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission

PM Emission ;



25702 2020 16:04 FAX
PARF/COE Rebete Enquiry

= Back to OneMaotoring

CREDIT REVIEE HL

Enguire PARF/COE Febate for F thter#i Vehicl 2

Vahicle Owmer Particulars
unmer 0 Type:

Owrer I0T:
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicke Chwner Particulars
Cravromr |0 Tyme:

Crameir |0

Yehicle Details

Wizhicks ko,

‘Wehicke ta be Exported:
Interded Deregistratson Date:
Wahidchs Make:

Wabicle Model:

Primary Codaur;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo-

Panimum Poweer Output:
Cipen Market Value:

Ciriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actizal ARF Pandk:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligihility:

PARF Eligibitity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amouwsnt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Catepory:

COE ParicYearsk:

0P Paid:

COE Rebate Amounl:

Tatal Rebate fumaiunl:

The information contalined herein is correct as at 27 Fel 2020

Faredgn Mentification Mumber

raar

SHETLILITR

Mo

29 Feb 2020

AUl

Q5 20TFEIQU P
White

2012

CRCO0&EET

WAUTTTERADAOZ5 108

165.0kW {221 bhpy
$45,236.00

Z2BFab 2013

26 Feh 2013

]

F45236.00

Yes
27 Felb 2023
%27.141.00

27 Felr 2023

E - Open Category
b o]

£4.89000
S27.A4200

354, 533.00




202Tr2020 Singapora Used Car Listings - sgCarMan

sGLCARMART.COMM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Audi Q5 Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Heg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Avallability
Audi Q5 2,04 TFST Quattra +E0,800 £17,900 fyr 1i-Apr-2012 1584 oc . Speed? Avallatle
[ 1 Cramer, Well Mantained And Reguisrly Serdced. Under Utiliced. Only Use Far Travel To And From Office, View To Balieve, Flexiok Loan, Doorsiep Viewing
Hirailahle,
| Office Mo, = =

Arg Zhan Hong - 98451005 | Pamela Gob - 58411005

sqCartlart |5 the nuribar o ca- dasifieds for parallel import cars, Toyate, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMY, There are plerty of cars for sake, even for COF
cars, OPC cars, vans, tnacks, hybeid cars, sports cars or stationwagons, You cn also bwy from a car auction, ook up e kans, finandal serios, ow milesge
cars, oo brands, carperk rabes & car insurance, 'We hawve new car dealérs comprising parallel impariers, authorised car deders, and Usad car deslers on our
site., Find naw car prica lists, new car launches and rew o pramotians, and alsa motnring advics, car revievs B car rews on tha latest modals. Find the right
Aerfal Car for wou « get short term renial, long term legse, privabs hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers, Visit our paetner sZes for jobs

openings far Singapore jobs, real estate properties For sak, mover, car perfarmance parts, car disoussion, forum distussion, commerdal vehick kessing & COE
results,

£ 2004-2020 sgCarMart. AR rights resermd,

hitpsifwww. ageammart. comiused_carsisaarch_resu_pricediss_print php 7S A=EMOO=Audi O5ERPE=208VEH=04RGD=20128AVL=2 113l




2ETHE Singapore Usaed Car Listngs - sgCarklart

s ARMART.COMN
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Audi Q5 Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Maodel Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Campany Avaitability

Audi 05 200 TFST Quatiro SE9, 800 316,080 fyr #3-lan-2014  [9B4 e - 23 Auto Pe Lid Availabla

Meticubous Cordition® One CF Fingst Uit That Comes Weith Anew Set Tyre Extreme 0% Touch Up Needed, Tofally Untouched Condition L Mewd 10085
Acciderd Free! Maintenance By Agent! Plus Loan Packegs Ava.,.

Office Mo, - 62082323

¥ Bob - BTES3200 | Mloysius Ong - S3964483 | Laslie Tan - 95702350

Audi 20T 3.0A TSI Quattro S1LG,888 220,430 fyr 14-dan-2014 2,998 cc 84 558 km Gold Flames Trvestmants. Available

Rare 505 For Salef Practical Crossover That Brings A Smila Te Your Face When You Hie The Accelerator! 82 Evira Horsepossar And 51 Lb-F OF Tergue Cres
Thee Standard! Engoy The Factory Quad Tailpipes, Ex.._

Office Mo, - GRE5T0ES
Pen - SRS

syCarMart is the numbar ong car classifiads for paralkel impert cars, Toyota, Honds, Missan, Mitsubishi B BMW, There are plenky of cars for sale, oven for COE
cars, OGP cars, vang, Tucks, hvbrid cars, sports cars ar stationwagans, You can also buy from 3 o auction, look up car loers, financial services, low misags
cars, car brards, carpark rabes & car insurance, Wie have new car dealers comprising paralicl Impoetars, authorissd car deslers, ard u=ed car deslers an our
Ske. Firdl new car price bsts, new car Bunches and new car promoions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest mode, Fird the right
Rental Car for you - get short berm rental, long Lerm kease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Vit ur partner sites for job
epumnings for Singapore jobs, real estate praperties far sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commerdal vehide kasing & COE
resuks,

1 200412020 sgTartart, All rights nesereed,

hilps it sgoarmart comiusad_caraisearch_resull_pricelst_prird, pha?SA=8MOD=Audi QSARPG=20AVEH=0ARGD=2014R8V =2

M



Celine anE (LKKAuto)

Fram: Avicdrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@@dbs.com=
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 10:44 AM

To: Celine Fong (LEK&uto); LKK YValuation

Ce: Shiau Chan (LEEKAuto)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the 2 waluation reports

Thank you.

Audrey Goh
RMG-Cansumer Credit
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - GETE 9026

From: Celing Fong [LEKAUto) <celinefong@lkkauto.come

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:35 AN

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>=; LKK Valuation =valuation@lkkauto.coms>
Ce: shiau Chan [LEEAULD) <siewsc@kkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Reguest

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@ikkauto. com.
Do not click on links or opan attachments unkess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as balow

1} SKK7117TM MIV: SE0K F5: 555K
2} SKB BG3SC MW 523K F&: 520.8K

g at February 2020

Brest Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

phione: 6256-3561 | emall: celinefongmildenuto.com | fax: 62584315
Bk 51, Pava Ui Industrial Pack, b Avenoe 1, #02-25 | S{a08033)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreypoh@dbs, coms>
sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 2:58 PM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation @ikkauto. com>




Celine anE !Lﬂlﬂ.ﬁ.utut

From: Celine Fang (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Friday, 2B February 2020 9:35 AdM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; LKK Valuation
Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: Waluation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vahicles as below:

1) SEKT117M MV 560K FS: 555K
2] SKB&633C RV 523K F5: 520.8K
As at February 2020
Best Regards,
Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants e Ltd

phone: 6z5a-1501 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | StaoBasz3)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygeh@dbs.come

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 2:58 PM

To: LEK Valuation svaluation@ikkauto.com:=

Cc: Shiau Chan (LEKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto coms; Celine Fong (LEKAute) =celinefeng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SEK7117M = Road tax expiry 27 Feb 2020, Feb 2013 Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI QU (P1)
2} SKBOB39C —Road tax expiry 17 Jun 2020, Jun 2011 Missan Teana 2.0A

We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you,

Audrey Goh

RMG-Cansumer Credit

DBs Bank Ltd
Tel - GB7E 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:
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